

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Email: clerk@northfrodinghampc.org Web: www.northfrodinghampc.org

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at 7:30pm on 10 February 2025 in the Village Hall.

Present: Councillors: Chairman J Syers, Vice-chair T Walker, M Doyle, A Greaves, R Richardson,

D Stead and N Walker. Ward Councillor J Owen. Clerk M Rose.

Absent: Councillor S Watson.

Public Participation. No items were raised.

1. Apologies for Absence

Councillor Watson apologised for being unable to attend the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on 13 January 2025 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

No interests were declared.

4. Matters for Ward Councillors

The Parish Council has received several complaints regarding parking on the Main Street near the junction of South Townside Road, parked vehicles are causing a blind spot for traffic exiting South Townside Road and vehicles travelling from Grange Road are unable to see if the road ahead is clear before pulling out to overtake the parked vehicles. Children going to and from the playground regularly use this section of the Main Street to cross the road, residents are fearful of a serious accident. The matter has been reported to East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) who have explained that there are no traffic restrictions in the area and as the parking is creating an informal traffic calming measure, any request for restrictions would not be supported. Ward Councillor Owen is looking in to the matter further.

5. Matters Arising and Correspondence

East Riding of Yorkshire Council are offering a programme of funding for bus shelter purchases and repairs. The Parish Council would need to make a contribution towards the cost, maintain the shelters and ensure adequate insurance is in place, in the case of new shelters, the Parish Council would need to carry out a public consultation survey. The Parish Council resolved it will not be applying for funding at this time.

6. Administration.

- a. Village Improvement Working Group The group is planning to look at potential improvements to the village, funding permitting.
- b. Village Hall The hall is well booked between now and Christmas, more trustees are needed and a temporary cleaner is needed to cover maternity leave.
- c. Tree Works Quote. A quote from East Riding Arborists for £310 plus VAT for crown reducing the cherry tree in the Millennium Garden, was approved. The cost includes applying for permission as the tree is in a Conservation Area.

d. Millennium Garden Maintenance. Little Wren Services have tidied the garden and planted new low maintenance shrubs.

7. Planning

Appeal Dismissed 24/00088/REFUSE Land and buildings south west of Cross Lane.

8. Finances

- a. **Monthly Report and Budget Review.** The reports were approved and bank reconciliation signed.
- b. **Payments.** The following payments were approved:

| SLCC | Membership | £48.00 |
|--------------|--------------------|---------|
| Village Hall | Room hire | £20.00 |
| HMRC | PAYE | £112.20 |
| M Rose | Wages and expenses | £482.39 |

c. **VE and VJ Day 80**th **Anniversary Fund** - ERYC announced a fund of £500 towards items to mark the occasions. The Parish Council will apply for up to £200 for village decorations, to be decided by the Village Improvement Committee. The Village Hall will be contacted to ask if it can supply quotes for items up to £300 to assist with the planned afternoon/evening celebration.

9. Councillor's Reports

- The water leak on Grange Road opposite Four Views has been reported to Yorkshire Water and the associated collapsed verge reported to ERYC.
- South Townside Road street lights will be reported to ERYC, light numbers 6 and 7 are not working and light number 16 is on all day and night.
- Quotes to repair the wall at the Millennium Garden will be sought.
- The empty salt bin on Cross Lane will be reported to ERYC for a refill.

The meeting closed at 9:00pm and the next meeting is Monday 10 March 2025.

| Approved: | Date: | |
|-----------|-------|--|

NFPC Minutes 10.02.2025 Page **111**